# MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL (SSVP) NIGERIA, ABUJA CENTRAL COUNCIL HELD ON 14<sup>TH</sup> MARCH, 2015 AT ST. AGNES PARISH, WUYE, ABUJA.

#### 1.0 ATTENDANCE:

A total of 102 Vincentians were in attendance at the meeting. Details are as shown on pages 10, 11, and 12.

#### 2.0 **OPENING:**

The meeting started with an opening prayer said by Bro. Sylvester Odogwu of Holy Trinity Conference, Maitama at 10.25am

#### 3.0 **SPIRITUAL READING:**

The reading was read by Bro. Sylvester Odogwu of Holy Trinity Conference, Maitama and was taken from page 51 of the manual of the Society. The theme of the reading is "The balance between two extremes". Reflecting on the reading, he said that as Vincentians we are called to have focus and understand what the work is all about and there is the need to know where to strike a balance in cases we handle. As we focus on the original course of our work, we should not refrain from putting Christ at the centre of our activities.

## 4.0 OPENING REMARKS BY THE COUNCIL PRESIDENT

The Central Council President, Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani welcomed all present at the beginning of the meeting. He urged Vincentians to always read their manuals to learn more about the Society and to understand mode of operation of the society in carrying out the work of charity. He equally urged members to take the manual as their guide and also be open to learn.

#### 5.0 WELCOME ADDRESS BY THE HOST PRESIDENT:

The host conference president, Bro. E.U.Ijeh, most sincerely welcomed all present and note that the decision of the Council to hold a meeting in their conference serves as a way of encouragement to them. He also informed Vincentians that they receive tremendous support and cooperation from the Priests of the parish and the parishioners and this enabled them make much impact in taking care of the needs of their clients. Finally he prayed for the grace for fruitful deliberations.

#### 6.0 REMARKS BY THE PARISH PRIEST OF ST. AGNES CATHOLIC CHURCH:

The Parish Pastoral Council Vice Chairman, Mr. Phillip Akinfemide, represented the Parish Priest who was unavoidably absent. In his remarks, he sincerely welcomed the Council to his parish and noted that the society plays a very important role in the church. He equally disclosed their happiness to have the Council in their parish and also wished the Council fruitful deliberations.

## 7.0 READING, OBSERVATION, AMENDMENT AND ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the previous meeting held at St. Mary's Parish, Karu on 31<sup>st</sup> January, 2015 were studied by all present and the following observations and corrections were made:

- i. Page 5: 1<sup>st</sup> Vice President- Joy "Ohiagu" not "Ohiagwu"
- ii. Page 8; No.4: "James Ishom" not "James Brown"

In the absence of further corrections and observations, a motion for the adoption of the minutes was moved by Bro. Amobi Ebhokam of Church of Archangel Conference, Durumi and seconded by Jonathan Maiyaki of St. Linus Conference, Chika.

#### 8.0 MATTERS ARISING:

# 8.1 Progress Report on the Inauguration of Sacred Heart Center, Airport:

The Central Council president reminded the Council that a delegation comprising of Sir. Ebhojie, Augustine Innoh and Fidelis Molokwu were mandated to visit the Parish priest with a view to engaging him on the stipulations of our manual and possibly resolving the matter. However, Augustine Innoh informed the Council that they've not been able to make the visit due to some circumstances beyond their control, but promised that a report will be presented at the next meeting of the Council.

# 8.2 Update on St. Francis Centre, Galadimawa; an Outstation of St. Linus Conference Chika:

Jonathan Maiyaki, president of St. Linus conference, informed the Council the board members of the Centre have been changed and presently the activity of the Centre is stable.

## 8.3 Update on St. Paul's Conference Gwagwalada:

The Central Council President informed members that at the last emergency meeting of the Council, it was agreed that the Council will carry out awareness campaign, to be piloted by Sir. E.O Ajewole at St. Paul's conference to sensitize parishioners on the activities of the Society and the need to support or join the Society. In view of this, 22<sup>nd</sup> of March, was agreed for this activity and all conferences were mandated to have at least 2 members in attendance and all should appear in the National Uniform. Members are to gather at OLQN and set out time is 6.30am. Conferences close to St. Paul's, Gwagwalada should go straight to the conference.

# **8.4 Report of Metro Meeting** by Sis. Joy Ohiagu:

The Abuja Central Council on the 6<sup>th</sup> - 8<sup>th</sup> February, 2015, hosted the 41<sup>st</sup>

meeting of the Abuja Metropolitan Council of the Confederation of the Society of St. Vincent de Paul Nigeria at Daughters of Divine Love Retreat and Conference Centre (DRACC) Sabon Lugbe.

Highlights of the meeting include:

- 1. Courtesy call to the Archbishop, His Eminence John Cardinal Onaiyekan,
- 2. Talk by Rev. Fr. Stanley Ekwugha on the topic: "Blessed are the Merciful: Rediscovering the True meaning of Compassion"
- 3. The introduction of the new Abuja Central Council President, Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani to the metro Council by the immediate past president Paschal Ahizih.
- 4. Appointment of Bro. Albert Nzekwu as new financial secretary of the Metro Council( a position formally occupied by the new Abuja Central Council president) Albert Nzekwu was the immediate past youth coordinator of the Abuja Central Council.
- 5. Creation of new Central Councils of Gboko and Katsina-Ala bringing the number of Central Councils within the metropolis to 8
- 6. Spiritual adviser to Metro Council: Application has been written to this effect and submitted to the office of the archbishop for approval.
- 7. Aggregation and Twinning: Internal and International Twinning forms as well as aggregation forms should be filled and returned as soon as possible. It was noted that 1000 conferences will give the National Council a permanent place in the International Council.
- 8. Project: Conferences and Councils were enjoined to put in place projects that can be used to attract funding from international councils. A 3-man committee was appointed to coordinate the projects in the metro council. The terms of reference include:
- i. To assist the conference and Central Councils that are already handling projects in packaging it to approval level
- ii. See to the possibility of a metro project and suggest one
- iii. Recommend ways of funding the project without levying the Central Council
- iv. Recommend also the location of the project if one is identified and approved.
- 9. Reports: The Abuja Central Council immediate past president presented his

report which is about 70% complete. This is due to the fact that out of 37 conferences in the council, only 23 submitted their annual report. He however promised to update it as soon as other reports are available.

- 10. **Non-Submission of Reports:** Out of the 6 Councils present, only 2 Councils (Abuja and Lafia) presented their report. The Metro president who was visibly angry and disappointed at this development warned that he will invoke his powers, as enshrined in the manual, to remove any Central Council president that is seen to be non-performing. And this power also applies to the Central Council presidents and their conference presidents.
- 11. **National Youth Rally:** Metro Youth rally is slated for April at Lokoja. Youth Coordinator presented a proposal which stipulates 3 days for the rally to accommodate skill acquisition training. The proposal is awaiting approval from the board.
- 12. **2015 Budget:** Out of the total amount presented as budget for 2015 by the Metro Council, Abuja Central Council is to pay N211, 200. This amount is expected to be paid in June.
- 13. Next Meeting of the Metro Council comes up in August to be hosted by the Idah Central Council at a date to be communicated later.

# **8.41** | Reactions from the Metro Report:

The Central Council president commented on the low turnout of Vincentians from Abuja Central Council. He pointed out that the Metro Council frowned at the poor turnout of conferences in Abuja Central Council. He urged members to be up and doing, and attending such meetings will enable us learn a lot about the society. He also informed conferences' that have not paid their hosting levy to so do.

The President also said that the late submission of reports by conferences affects the Councils submission of reports to Metro Council. Presently about 4 conferences are yet to submit their annual report. In view of this, it was agreed that 31<sup>st</sup> of January will now stand as the latest time for submission by all conferences otherwise the president will invoke his powers to sanction defaulting conference presidents. The 4 conferences that are yet to submit 2014 annual report were given up to Thursday, 19<sup>th</sup> March to do so.

Bro. Sylvester Odogwu reiterated the need to mail the format of report writing to all conference presidents.

# 8.5 Inauguration of C.K.C Kurudu Centre:

Sis. Evelyn Ataguba, the assistant coordinator of the centre, reported that a new date has not been fixed due to the absence of their coordinator.

# 8.6 Presentation of St. Christopher Centre, Games Village for Inauguration:

Bro. Jonathan Maiyaki- the President of St. Linus Chika Conference overseeing the Centre informed the Council that the Centre is ripe for inauguration. They have been in operation for the past 3years with annual income of over N1, 000,000.00 and have severally attended Central Council meetings. They also have 21 registered active members and meets every Saturday at 6.00pm. He formally presented the members to the Council and introduced Ugonna Ezekwem as their Coordinator. The Council President thanked St. Linus for a job well done and instructed they liaise with their parish priest to fix a date for inauguration which should be beyond 2<sup>nd</sup> week of May, 2015.

# **8.7** | Report of the Vincentian Family meeting: By President

He reported that the Vincentian family meeting was held on 6<sup>th</sup> to 8<sup>th</sup> March, 2015 at DRACC Sabon Lugbe. All the arms of the Vincentian family were present. These include:

- i. The International Association of Charity (AIC)
- ii. The Congregation of the Mission (popularly known in Nigeria as the Vincentian Fathers and Brothers)
- iii. The Daughters of Charity
- iv. St. Vincent de Paul Society International
- v. Vincentian Marian Youth
- vi. The Association of the Miraculous Medal.

The Central Councils, Metro Councils and National Council of the Society of St. Vincent de Paul were present and souvenirs were presented to participants. A visitation to motherless babies' home in Kuje was carried out and the meeting came to an end with a Gala night.

#### 8.8 Conferences' Indebtedness:

The President informed the Council that the conferences are indebted to the Council to the tune of about 5million naira and something drastic needs to be done to address the situation. He noted that it is only Holy Trinity Maitama that is not indebted to the Council and commended them for that. A list detailing the conferences indebtedness was circulated. While some conferences accepted the amount debited to them and promised to pay others queried the amount debited against their conference and needed some clarifications. The president however informed those that needed clarifications to meet with the financial

secretary with their receipts to straighten out issues and clear their debts. The end of the year was fixed as the deadline for clearing all debts.

# 8.9 Resolutions from the Emergency and Board Meetings of the Council:

On the 28<sup>th</sup> day of February, 2015, the leadership of the Council convened an emergency meeting to resolve some pertinent issues affecting the Council. The meeting came up with the following resolutions:

**A.** Ozanam House Project Committee has been reconstituted. The members of the new committee include:

•	Sir. E.O. Ajewole	Chairman
•	Bro. Sylvester Odogwu	Member
•	Bro. Henry Enwerem	Member
•	Bro. Augustine Inoh	Secretary
•	Sir. Peter Aliu	Member
•	Sis. Agatha Irabor	Member
•	Bro. Charles Nwachukwu	Member

- **B. Project Account:** Project account will be reactivated to reflect the change in the signatories as new board members are now in place.
- **C. Submission of Annual Report:** Reports should be submitted latest 31<sup>st</sup> January of each year.
- **D.** Internal Twinning Programme: The Council has approved a twinning programme that contains the list of conferences and twined partners. The programme and process of twinning will be forwarded via emails to various conferences.
- **E. Training Programme:** Leadership training programme will be planned for presidents and secretaries of conferences. Central council will relate with Conferences on modalities
- **F. Uniformity in the Identity of the Society:** It was observed that conferences use different logos' and colours for the society's letter heads, T-shirts, ID Cards etc. Consequently it was agreed that:
  - i. Printing of documents/materials will be regulated by the Council
  - ii. The Council will also print membership ID cards and distribute to the conferences

- iii. The official colours of the society are blue, white and yellow
- iv. Central Council should henceforth be producing T-shirts which will be sold to the conferences
- v. Format of letter heading and the approved logo to be emailed to conferences to print their letter heads.
- vi. Conferences are to produce their year planner/programme of the year and submit to Central Council at the end of the preceding year.
- vii. Central Council to look at the programme to regulate visitations to communities etc. and also to distribute wealth evenly.
- **G.** Attendance at Central Council Meetings: The Central Council is a policy making body and as such meetings of such body should be attended mostly by the Presidents and Secretaries of Conferences. However, it was agreed that henceforth, attendance will be limited to a maximum of 3 persons per conference. This will also help to reduce cost of hosting. Members are also mandated to always appear in their National or Central Council uniforms.
- **H. Central Council 2015 Budget:** The Central Council prepared a budget of \(\frac{\text{\tilitet{\text{\tit

Category A - N64, 000.00
Category B - N44, 000.00
Category C - N25, 000.00

Conferences are expected to pay up as soon as possible to enable the Central Council function effectively.

- I. Indebtedness of the Central Council to Holy Trinity Conference, Maitama: The Council agreed to pay up the N200, 000.00 borrowed from Holy Trinity Conference, Maitama during the planning of the feast day/award activity.
- **J. Visit to the Internally Displaced Persons Camp:** The Council also decided to pay a visit to IDP camps in Kuje area of FCT on Thursday 5<sup>th</sup> March, 2015. As a result, conferences made pledges of money and materials to be used for the visitation.

# **8.10** | Reports from Conferences:

i. **St. Jude Conference, Zuba:** The president of the conference, Bro. Innocent Ani, appealed to the Council for financial assistance to enable them tackle

some challenges they are currently facing. The Council told him to collaborate with other conferences and also utilize the twinning mechanism.

- ii. **SS Peter & Paul Conference Nyanya:** The Secretary of the Conference, Bro. Bonaventure Ozojide informed the Council of their plan to introduce a centre, St. Raphael de Archangel Police Chaplaincy, Nyanya but unfortunately none of the members were present.
- iii. Request for Inauguration St. John Catholic Church (Tunga Maje) Centre: A letter from the centre requesting for inauguration signed by the coordinator Bro. George Onyekwelu was read by the secretary of the Council. The content states that the centre started operations in 2009 as an outstation of St. Jude's parish Zuba and can boast of 22 active and 5 auxiliary members. Their expenditure rose from N270, 000 in 2012 to about N600, 000 in 2014. The 7<sup>th</sup> day of June 2015 has been chosen, in consultation with their parish priest, for inauguration. They are seeking the approval of the Council. The Council President in his reaction faulted the procedure used by the centre to request for inauguration which is not in line with the procedure of the Society. He blamed this anomaly on St. Jude Zuba, who failed to guide a centre they nurtured in the proper direction. St Judes' Conference, Zuba was expected to present the centre to the Council for inauguration once they are satisfied with their performance.

However, the Council accepted and approved the request for inauguration after confirming the claims on the letter from the President of St. Jude Zuba.

#### 9.0 AOB

# 9.1 Report of visitation to the Internally Displaced Persons (IDPs) Camp:

The Central Council of the Society of St. Vincent de Paul, Abuja Archdiocese, on Thursday 5<sup>th</sup> March, 2015, paid a visit to the Internally Displaced Persons locations within the metropolis.

The Society visited 2 locations in Kuje Area Council namely:

- The Abuja @ 30 Estate which has about 120 IDPs
- The Kpegi Village which hosts about 200 IDPs from Chibok.
   Gift Items such as yam, beans, soaps, mats, clothes, rice etc. were donated to the victims.

The President of the Society, Bro. Chibuzor Ezeani, while presenting the gifts, prayed God to strengthen and protect them in this time of difficulty. He equally

prayed for the safe return of the Chibok girls who were kidnapped by the insurgents and for the quick return of peace in their communities.

Some items that were remaining after the visit were donated to the Archbishop in support of his visit to the IDP's.

# 9.2 St. Anthony conference:

Ogar James Odey informed the Council of the existence of over two thousand IDPs at Waru Village.

## 9.3 St. John De Baptist Pyape:

The president, Bro. Anthony Ogbu, informed the Council of the death of one of their member Sis. Elizabeth Chukwu. All conferences were mandated to book mass for the repose of her soul.

### **10.0** | FINANCIAL REPORT:

Breakdown of funds collected and expended at the Central Council meeting held on 14<sup>th</sup> March, 2015 at St. Agnes Wuye.

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT(N)			
1	Annual Dues collected on 5/03/15(emergency meeting)	6,600.00			
2	Annual Dues collected on 14/03/15	31,300.00			
3	IDP Contributions collected on 5/03/15	495,000.00			
4	IDP Contributions collected on 14/03/15	105,000.00			
5	2014 Feast Day Levy	5,000.00			
6	Metro Hosting Levy collected on 5/03/15	20,000.00			
7	Metro Hosting Levy collected on 5/03/15	40,000.00			
8	St. Martins' Conference Lugbe(Old Debt)	134,250.00			
9	Idah Metro Donation	15,000.00			
10	Vincentian family	30,000.00			
11	SBC	6,400.00			
12	Total Income:	888,550.00			
13	Expenditure:	449,520.00			
	Balance: 439,030.00				

#### 11.0 | NEXT MEETING:

Next meeting was scheduled to take place at St. Kizito Kuje on 13<sup>th</sup> of June, 2015 at 10.00am prompt.

## 12.0 ADJOURNMENT AND CLOSING:

Motion for adjournment was moved by Bro. Charles Nwachukwu of Holy Rosary Conference, Wuse and seconded by Sis. Maria Ogbolu of St. Rita Centre, Dakwo. The meeting came to an end with a prayer said by Sir. E.O. Ajewole at 1.20pm.

# **ATTENDANCE:**

S/N	Name	Phone No.	Position	Conference
1.	Chibuzo Ezeani	08037031990	CC. President	OLQN, Garki
2.	Ohiagu Joy	08036231140	1st VP CC	CKC Kubwa
3.	Anaedobe	08069058107	CC Secretary	St. Martins Lugbe
	Ugochukwu		,	
4.	Fidelis Akomaye	08069258134	CC Youth	St. Donard Karu
			Cord	
5.	Angya Dorcas D.	08136360096	CC Treasurer	Archangel Durumi
6.	Amulu Onyinye	08035450420	Fin Sec	OLQN, Garki
7.	Innocent Ani	08076515039	President	St. Jude's Zuba
8	G.M. Onyekwelu	08072262434	President	St. John Tunga Maji
9	Taiwo Patrick	08037879942	President	12 Apostles
10	Amobi Ebokam	08035966921	President	Church Of Archangel
11.	Jude Akubue	08064003747	CC Asst. Sec	Holy Family, Life Camp
12.	Augustine Inoh	08027107002	Member	OLQM, Sabon Lugbe
13.	James Ishom	07034772323	Training	St Monica Byazin
			Officer	
14.	Sylvester Odogwu	08038804804	President	Holy Trinity, Maitama
15.	Emmanuel Agada	08033493313	President	St. Charles Lwanga Apo
16.	Jonathan Maiyaki	07030166597	President	St. Linus Chika
17.	Keneth Uba	08033043615	V. President	St Monica Byazin
18.	Steve Obiwuzie	08033298514	President	Guardian Angel, Lugbe
19.	Collins Ufromba	08060065145	Asst Youth	St. Kizito Kuje
			Coordinator	
20.	Amaka Udeogu	08062846119	Secretary	St. Ralph Garki
21.	Irene Ugwu N.	07032479390	Coordinator	St. Rapheal Garki
22.	Bonaventure Ozojide	08101566222	Secretary	SS Peter & Paul Nyanya
23.	Malle Mathias	08098623845	Coordinator	St. John Ketti
24.	Vincent Mugu	08092249243	Treasurer	St. John Ketti
25.	Theresa Aleke	07038243099	Member	St. Matthew Gwagwa
26	Abraham Marvellous	08177530871	Member	St. John Ketti
27	Ekwe Samuel	08069425353	Member	St. John Beloved T/Maji
28.	Alex Okafor	07031111082	Member	St. John Beloved T/Maji
29.	Okafor Chinwe	08060546726	Secretary	St. Paul's Gwagwalada
30.	Evelyn A. Ataguba	08067939487	Asst Cord	CKC Kurudu
31.	Edna Igbinedion	08061203769	Member	CKC Kurudu
32.	Igonor Veronica	08032452938	Fin Secretary	CKC Kurudu
33.	Theresa Anigi	08102091320	Member	CKC Kurudu
34.	Okwara Nkechinyere	08033711547	Member	Guardian Angel, Lugbe
35.	Anthony Ogbu	08035617141	President	St. John Mpape
36.	Jude Egbunike	08065868244	Vice –	St. John Mpape
			President	
37.	Odo Kenneth	07038828937	Secretary	St. John Zuba

Ugo Patricia Nnenna	08133230864	Secretary	St. Donard Karu
		•	St. Donard Karu
			SS Peter & Paul Nyanya
			OLQN, Garki
			St. Chistopher, Games
Ogomia Lzekwem	00033101718	rresident	Village
Franca Fruokwu	08057052622	Secretary	St. Chistopher, Games
Tranca Eraokwa	00037032022	Secretary	Village
Okwu Murnhy	08037860839	Memher	St. Chistopher, Games
Okwa Warpiny	00037000033	Wiember	Village
Ngoli Chris Adah	07088992133	Member	St. Agnes Wuye
			Church of Archangels Durumi
• •		•	Church of Assumption,
Timp Nyam	07030313014	rresident	Asokoro
Ignatius I.	08036134853	Vice-	St. Paul Gwagwalada
Roland Azubuike	08037636024	President	Sacred Heart Airport
Nwachukwu Charles	08036082939	President	Holy Rosary Wuse
Nwachukwu Paul N.	08037881546	President	CKC Kubwa
			St. Anthony Kabusa
			OLQM Sabon- Lugbe
•			St Theresa Bwari
			St. Theresa Bwari
			St. Anthony Kabusa
			Our Lady of Fatima,
			Karamajiji
Vincent Akubuike	08065492441	Secretary	OLQN, Garki
Paul Osagie	08055249353	President	OLPH Galadima
Basil Uzosike	08039710738	Ass. Sec	Kubwa
Obigab Anaduaka	08039781144	Member	St. Agnes Wuye
Ijeh Emmanuel U.	08033567546	President	St. Agnes Wuye
Udenko Isidore	08059582107	Member	St. Agnes Wuye
Chinasaokwu P.	08037875123	Secretary	St. Agnes Wuye
Okorie		,	
Ifeoma A. Okorie	07036256584	Asst- Sec	St. Agnes Wuye
John Okoro	08065934440	Member	OLQN, Garki
Anthony Eromene	07053902836	Member	All Saints Dutse
Onyinyechi Aladi	08098782348	Member	Our Lady of Fatima,
			Karamajiji
Ozuluonye Anthony	08037544877	Secretary	OLQM Sabon- Lugbe
Justina M. Ukpabi	08039301700	Treasurer	St. Linus Chika
Lizzy Igbine	07038410633	Fin –Sec	St. Benedict, Lokogoma
Njoku Linus O.	08033387989	Co-Ordinator	St. Benedict, Lokogoma
Celestine Dike	08036240291	Secretary	St. Benedict, Lokogoma
Agbo O. John	08052522815	Secretary	Sacred Heart Airport
Anyanwu C. Rita	07032816445	Member	St. Charles Lwanga Apo
	Nwachukwu Charles Nwachukwu Paul N. Ogar James Odey K.E Ebhojie Egbelefu Chidi Imuse Magnus Bonaventure Peter C. Chidozie Udeonu  Vincent Akubuike Paul Osagie Basil Uzosike Obigab Anaduaka Ijeh Emmanuel U. Udenko Isidore Chinasaokwu P. Okorie Ifeoma A. Okorie John Okoro Anthony Eromene Onyinyechi Aladi  Ozuluonye Anthony Justina M. Ukpabi Lizzy Igbine Njoku Linus O. Celestine Dike Agbo O. John	Ogwuche Isaac         07064720809           Agaba M. Idoma         08056657298           Shonowo David         08166833516           Ugonna Ezekwem         08033101718           Franca Eruokwu         08057052622           Okwu Murphy         08037860839           Ngoli Chris Adah         07088992133           Uja Damaris         07035138456           Philip Nyam         07030915614           Ignatius I.         08036134853           Roland Azubuike         08037636024           Nwachukwu Charles         08036082939           Nwachukwu Paul N.         08037881546           Ogar James Odey         07033422182           K.E Ebhojie         08035524938           Imuse Magnus         08035229738           Imuse Magnus         08035229738           Imuse Magnus         08035524935           Bonaventure Peter C.         07067292320           Chidozie Udeonu         08069500400           Vincent Akubuike         08065492441           Paul Osagie         08039710738           Obigab Anaduaka         08039781144           Ijeh Emmanuel U.         08033567546           Udenko Isidore         08059582107           Chinasaokwu P.	Ogwuche Isaac         07064720809         Member           Agaba M. Idoma         08056657298         Member           Shonowo David         08166833516         Asst. Sec           Ugonna Ezekwem         08033101718         President           Franca Eruokwu         08057052622         Secretary           Okwu Murphy         08037860839         Member           Ngoli Chris Adah         07088992133         Member           Ngoli Chris Adah         07035138456         Secretary           Philip Nyam         07030915614         President           Ignatius I.         08036134853         Vice-President           Roland Azubuike         08037636024         President           Nwachukwu Charles         08036082939         President           Nwachukwu Paul N.         08037881546         President           Ogar James Odey         07033422182         Member           K.E Ebhojie         0803524912         President           Egbelefu Chidi         08035229738         Member           Imuse Magnus         0803529738         Member           Bonaventure Peter C.         07067292320         Fin -Sec           Chidozie Udeonu         08069500400         Vice-President           V

77.	Chris Chukwu	08038723267	PRO	St. Chistopher, Games Village
78.	Aladi Jude	08068870053	Coordinator	Our Lady of Fatima, Karamajiji
79.	Unoma Agriny	08096861172	Member	St. Chistopher, Games Village
80.	Louis Tabai	08023438145	Asst. Sec	Church of Assumption, Asokoro
81.	Nwaebina Moses	08058362952	Secretary	St. Charles Lwanga Apo
82.	Atunde Clementina O.	08032457744	Secretary	Guardian Angel, Lugbe
83.	Emmanuel Eguriase	08055312953	Member	St. Charles Lwanga Apo
84.	Dimgba Vincent. I	08034148690	Member	St. Charles Lwanga Apo
85.	Nicholas Anyanwu	08052203580	Member	Holy Ghost, Saburi
86.	Izuchukwu Nwanze	08035975244	President	Holy Ghost, Saburi
87.	Francis Uvu	08039366949	Provost	St. Charles Lwanga Apo
88.	Ugochukwu C. Lotanna	08066397648	Vice- President	St. Charles Lwanga Apo
89.	Uche Daniel C.	08030981953	Member	St. Charles Lwanga Apo
90.	Joseph C. Ubari	0803981953	Member	St. Chistopher, Games Village
91.	Emmanuel Chukwuorji	08023238445	President	St. Kevin Jikwoyi
92.	Chuks Okonkwo	08032918059	President	St. Mary Karu
93.	Maria N. Ogbolu	08033525746	Coordinator	St. Rita Ndako
94.	Ojuokwu Mary. O	07037230669	Asst. Sec	St. Luke Kubwa
95.	Nneka Muoghalu	08161579858	Member	Holy Cross Gwarinpa
96.	Paulinus Agwu	08133889802	Member	St. Linus Chika
97.	Ozoemena F. N.	08037518673	Fin Sec	Holy Family, Life Camp
98.	Cyprian Ebiziem	08051479211	President	All Saints Dutse
99.	Fidelis Molokwu	08033354424	President	St. Martins Lugbe
100.	Vernatius Ezeama	08037007800	Vice- President	St. Martins Lugbe
101.	Anibeze	08156161888	Member	St. Chistopher, Games
	Chukwuemeka			Village
102.	Muobike Chika	08034517872	President	Holy Cross Gwarinpa

	President	Secretary
Signed:		